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Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

From: General <general@jklc.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 19 January 2023 4:45 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: admin-d; Prestina
Subject: RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 13.01.2023 at about 

0540 hours involving FZ 5453K and SMH 6124R along TPE (PIE) AT LOYANG EXIT 
(PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
OUR REF: JK.23. FZ 5453K.JC.PDPI 
 
Dear Sirs, 
 
We refer to your email of even date whereby parties are not agreeable to each other’s list of motor surveyors. 
 
Under the circumstances, no Single Joint Expert has been agreed for this matter. 
 
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:  
 
Venue:             JIN CHENG MOTOR & TRADING 

BLOCK 3007 UBI ROAD 1 
#01-456 
SINGAPORE 408701 

Contact No:     9477 8811 (Please call before going) 
 
If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday 
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you. 
 
Thank you. 
 
 
 
Regards, 
Hariram G. 
Legal Executive 
  

 
UEN No. 53394571B 
  
58 Pagoda Street 
#02-01 
Singapore 059217 
  
Tel: +65 6980 0135 / 0138 
E-mail: general@jklc.com.sg 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 4:40 PM 
To: General <general@jklc.com.sg>; admin-a@lkkauto.com 
Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 13.01.2023 at about 0540 hours involving FZ 
5453K and SMH 6124R along TPE (PIE) AT LOYANG EXIT (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE) 

 For Surveyor 
 
Please initial here after completion of pre-repair 
inspection. 
Thank you. 
 
Name: 
Signature: 
 
 
Date & Time of Pre-repair Inspection: 
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Internal 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
  
Your Ref:  FZ 5453K 
Our Ref: 2023 32004623(FR-GK)-SMH6124R 

 
  
Dear Sir, 
  
Please note that we are not agreeable with your proposed list for Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
As such, we will proceed to appoint our surveyor to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle (as 

per s. 2.9 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We wish to highlight that under the Protocol, the PRS includes survey of dismantled parts prior to repairs (as 

per s. 2.2 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
Please also note that we intend to conduct a post-repair survey immediately after repairs before the vehicle 

is returned to your client (as per s. 2.11 of the NIMA Protocol). 
  
We have appointed LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd   as our Single Joint Expert (SJE). 
  
Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey) 

 

File: SMH6124R OI.pdf, FZ5453K(TP).pdf 

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=98ffffed-d4b5-4902-ba63-d8bef3e8b8e4-

767ec4a79cae3374 

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 1/24/2023 

 

Passwords will be sent in a separate email 
  
Best regards, 
  
  
Shanti 

Claims & Performance Management Department 
  
Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 

79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 

www.allianz.sg  
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Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may 

contain confidential and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not 

read, copy, use or disclose the contents of this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. 

Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 

P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 
 
 

From: General <general@jklc.com.sg>  
Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 4:05 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Cc: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 13.01.2023 at about 0540 hours involving FZ 
5453K and SMH 6124R along TPE (PIE) AT LOYANG EXIT (PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION 
PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE) 
 

Internal 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
OUR REF: JK.23. FZ 5453K.JC.PDPI 
  
Dear Sirs, 
  
We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors. 
  
TAKE NOTICE that we object to all your surveyors sated in your said List, for appointment as the Single Joint Expert. 
  
Pursuant to Pre-Action Protocol for NIMA cases, we now propose appointment as Single Joint Expert the following 
surveyors for your consideration: 
  

1. Amos Ong 
 
Please reply within 2 working days. 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 3:15 PM 

To: General <general@jklc.com.sg> 

Subject: FW: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 13.01.2023 at about 0540 

hours involving FZ 5453K and SMH 6124R along TPE (PIE) AT LOYANG EXIT (PURSUANT TO 

PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE) 
 

Internal 

 
Your Ref:  FZ 5453K 

Our Ref: 2023 32004623(FR-GK)-SMH6124R 
  
Dear Sirs 
  
Enclosed is the list of surveyors for your consideration for Single Joint Expert (SJE):- 
  

 AJAX Inspection Services Pte Ltd 

 A-PAC Adjusters & Surveyors Pte Ltd 

 Form Team  Consultancy  Pte Ltd 

 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd    
  
Please let us know who you are agreeable to appoint from the list. 
  
Best regards, 
  
Shanti  
Claims & Performance Management Department 
 Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
79 Robinson Road #09-01 Singapore 068897 
www.allianz.sg  
  
  

 
  
Please note: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential 
and / or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of 
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it. Thank you. 
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
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From: General <general@jklc.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:21 AM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] RE: PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 13.01.2023 at about 0540 

hours involving FZ 5453K and SMH 6124R along TPE (PIE) AT LOYANG EXIT (PURSUANT TO 

PARAGRAPH 2.2 OF THE PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASE) 
 

Internal 

 
WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
OUR REF: JK.23.FZ 5453K.JC.PDPI 
 
Dear Sir/Mdm, 
 
We refer to your email of even date (appended below). 
 
We enclose herewith our client’s GIA Report and LTA search for your kind attention. 
 
Thank you 
 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 11:19 AM 

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

 
Without Prejudice 
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Dear Sir/Madam 
  
Kindly  provide us your client's  GIA report and the LTA search. 
  
Thank you. 
  
Should you require any clarification or assistance, please do not hesitate to contact our Claims 

Department at claims@allianz.com.sg 
  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
  
    

 
  
    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 

 
 

From: General <general@jklc.com.sg>  

Sent: Thursday, January 19, 2023 10:36 AM 

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 

Cc: Prestina <prestina@jklc.com.sg> 

Subject: [EXT] PRE-REPAIR NOTICE OF ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT ON 13.01.2023 at about 0540 

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
 
We are instructed by NG ENG GUAN to notify you of a road traffic accident on 13.01.2023 at about 0540 hours 

along TPE (PIE) AT LOYANG EXIT involving our client’s vehicle registration number FZ 5453K and vehicle 

registration number SMH 6124R driven by you/your insured at the material time. 
 

As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged.  Before our client proceeds to repair the 

damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you or your insurer 
would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle.  If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated 
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
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
 


